

**Township of Stirling-Rawdon
Transportation Committee Meeting
Tuesday, November 3, 2020 – 10:56 a.m.**

Members Present: Chair Jeremy Solmes and Committee Members Grant Hagerman, Bob Mullin, John Rock and Sari Watson

Staff Present: George Burkitt, Public Works Manager
Roxanne Hearn, CAO/Treasurer
Kathy Pearl, Clerk

1. Call to Order

Chair Solmes called the meeting to order at 10:56 a.m.

2. Adoption of Agenda

Resolution #1

Moved by: Grant Hagerman

Seconded by: John Rock

That the agenda for the Transportation Committee meeting held on November 3, 2020 be adopted as amended.

Carried.

3. Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest

None noted.

4. Manager's Report

Resolution #2

Moved by: Bob Mullin

Seconded by: Sari Watson

That staff be directed to obtain quotations to stabilize the back wall and floor of the Harold Hall, and that the quotes be brought back to a future Committee meeting.

Carried.

Resolution #3

Moved by: Grant Hagerman

Seconded by: John Rock

That the Manager's Report for the month of October 2020, be accepted as presented.

Carried.

5. Correspondence / Information

5.1 Request from Dennis Armstrong regarding James Street speed limit

Resolution #4

Moved by: John Rock

Seconded by: Sari Watson

That the correspondence from Dennis Armstrong regarding lowering of the speed limit on James Street be received; and further

That a Watch for Children sign be placed on the bridge.

Carried.

6. Questions Clarifying an Agenda Item

A resident asked if a student could survey the cemetery.

7. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 11:33 a.m.